



## ORCGA Best Practice Committee Agenda

November 16, 2016  
9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Powerstream South Operations  
Room A201  
80 Addiscott Court Markham, ON L6G 1B4  
[MAP](#)



Item #	Time	Item	Speaker
1	9:00am	<b>Welcome</b> Introduction of new Best Practice Committee Co-Chair Roundtable Introductions	<b>Jeremy Cook and John Scaife</b>
2	9:05am	<b>Agenda Review</b>	<b>Jeremy and John</b>
3	9:10am	<b>Review Minutes from September 13, 2016</b>	<b>Jeremy and John</b>
4	9:15am	<b>Ann Newman Presentation and Discussion:</b> We are looking to gain support from the ORCGA in developing a best practice and potential championing the need for legislation requiring Teranet (owner of Ontario Land Registry Data) to display transmission utility easements within their “Geowarehouse” viewer tool which is used by Municipal Planners, Surveyors, Real Estate Brokers and Agents and other groups searching land related information. This is a concern specific to the transmission pipeline industry and other utilities with linear easements across Ontario.	<b>Ann Newman,</b> Enbridge, CET, SRWA Supervisor Row Services, Eastern Region Operations
	10:15am	<b>Networking Break</b>	
5	10:30am	<b>Review CCGA Proposals (Priority 3’s)</b>	<b>Jeremy and John</b>
	11:45am	<b>Lunch</b>	
6	12:30pm	<b>Update - CCGA Best Practice Meeting – October 2016</b>	<b>Ian Munro</b>
	1:45pm	<b>Networking Break</b>	
7	2:00pm	<b>Review - Best Practices 2.0 – CCGA Release October 2016</b> <a href="http://www.canadiancga.com/resources/Documents/CCGA%20Best%20Practices%20-%20Volume%202.0.pdf">http://www.canadiancga.com/resources/Documents/CCGA%20Best%20Practices%20-%20Volume%202.0.pdf</a>	
8	2:15pm	<b>New Business</b>	<b>Jeremy and John</b>
9	2:30pm	<b>ORCGA update</b>	<b>Ian and Jennifer</b>
10	2:40pm	<b>Round Table</b>	<b>All</b>
11	2:50pm	<b>Next Meeting - TBD</b>	<b>All</b>
12	3:00pm	<b>Adjourned</b>	<b>All</b>